October 31, 1991

Edwin Cassem, Mp
Massachusegss Gezeral Eospital
Fruit Straat

Bostox, Massachusetts

Dear Neg;

Exclosed is a letter from the doctor of Reverena Paul Sﬁanley wha
livizg iz Palp Springs, Califoraia. Paul has 2ot beexz well ang is 159
Some tyTe of permanment Tesolve to hig relationship wity the diocesa.
Curreztly, he is o= sick leave ang is required to live ia a ractory in
Califorznia,

My sexzse is that Paul would like to have a Permazent status wish the

ilocese, such as Permanent disadbility, so that he will not have to wozder
whether he has to §et any better or be required to returs tao active
sometime in the future. My sense is that the Archdiocese, in light of paul‘g
health a=g@ difficul:ies, would not want to Press Bim ta retusa ker

Te
s
mizistry,

With the ahove as a background, what do you think of t2e explanatign o=
Dz, Skhazer as beizng oze tnat is sufficiezt to place khinm o= full or partian
disability?

I appreciate your interest ang Support iz my wesk., T hope thas you ace
doiag weall ang that it will not be too loag before we have a cha=cs tq breax
bread a=a talyx adout some izteresting stories.

Takes care, Nea,

Sizcerely yours,

e ey Cot L e o ‘- -::_ S.oe, . T--‘ RCARB 00658 .
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